GARRISON SOUTHFIELD PARK LLC

1270 Avenue of the Americas, Suite 804
New York, New York 10020
212-372-9500 Fax: 212-372-9525

September 9, 2020

B. Venky Venkatesh

CHMM Senior Project Director

EnSafe Inc.

525 Vine Street, Suite 1755

Cleveland, OH 45202

Re: OSC Appointment for Removal Action at 1655/1675 Watkins Road
Dear Mr. Venkatesh:

On behalf of Garrison Southfield Park LLC, and in purview of the initiation of on-site activities, this letter designates you
as the on-scene coordinator (OSC) to coordinate and direct the non-time critical removal action at 1655 and 1675
Watkins Road, Columbus, Ohio 43207. You are authorized to delegate some of your duties, including field activities, to
other persons under your oversight as appropriate and cost-effective. Your designation becomes effective after the
action memorandum for the removal action has been finalized. Until that time, Ned Baker of EnSafe Inc. will continue to
serve as the OSC for this action.

Very truly yours,

Joseph Tansey
Garrison Southfield Park LLC

Authorized Representative

cc: Phil Coop, CHMM, Chairman, EnSafe Inc.

Edward “Ned” B. Baker, Branch Manager, EnSafe, Inc.
Michael Johnson, P.E., Senior Project Manager, EnSafe Inc.
Karl Heisler, King & Spalding LLP

Jack Van Kley, Van Kley & Walker, LLC



